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November 14, 2023

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Registrar@oeb.ca

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: Ontario Energy Board (OEB) Staff Submission
Canadian Niagara Power Inc.
2024 Distribution Rate Application
OEB File Number: EB-2023-0009

OEB staff filed its submission in the above-noted proceeding on November 10, 2023, in
accordance with the OEB’s Procedural Order No.1.

OEB staff has since discovered that its submission inadvertently contains an error. The
error is in respect of the applicant’s request to dispose of its Lost Revenue Adjustment
Mechanism account balances, and staff submits that the error is material and should be
corrected.

Accordingly, OEB staff respectfully requests the OEB’s indulgence to file a revised
submission forthwith. The applicant has been advised of OEB staff’s request, and does
not oppose it.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By
Digitally signed

U rOOj by Urooj Igbal

Date:
2023.11.14
Iq bal 16:41:50 -05'00'
Urooj Igbal
Case Manager
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